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parish clerk

From: Daniel Nye <Daniel.Nye@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 October 2023 13:10
To: Susan van de Ven Cllr; parishclerk
Cc: Joshua Rutherford (he/him)
Subject: New Road Speed Cushion - Road Safety Audit Stage 3

Flag Status: Flagged

 
Dear Melbourn Parish 
As you know we recently installed a Speed Cushion on New Road as part of the 20MPH Zone. 
There were some concerns raised regarding the cushion and its dimensions and I have now had the Stage 3 Road 
Safety Audit returned to me. 
 
The key comments made were. 
 

 During the site visit the Audit Team observed overgrown vegetaƟon parƟally masking the new terminal 
signs on both the northbound and southbound approach, for both the nearside and offside terminal 
signs. 

 
And the recommendaƟon was 

 VegetaƟon cut back/removal is undertaken and added to the maintenance schedule, to ensure the 
required forward visibility to the signs is achieved at all Ɵmes. 

 
 
I will arrange for the vegetaƟon to be cut back and I will also arrange for the older direcƟonal bollards on the island 
to be removed and reduce the cluƩer. 
We will conƟnue to monitor the area for any problems that may arise. 
I hope you are happy that the cushion has been installed correctly and to safety guidelines, please do not hesitate to 
contact me should you have any quesƟons. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
Daniel Nye 
Assistant Project Manager (Interim),  
Design & Delivery 
Project Delivery 
 
M: 07950 233219 
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they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please notify the 
sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent 
the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is 
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed 
in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit 
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